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DATE: July 12,2001 = o~ =
TO: Blanca Bayd, Director, Division Of The Commission Clerk & Administigige Sewsices
FROM: Walter D’Haeseleer, Director, Division of Competitive-Services < =
Noreen Davis, Director, Division of Legal Services -~ ff’,
RE:  Closure of Dockets Nos. 001066-TI and 001813-TX e

On April 27,2001, the Commissionissued Order No. PSC-01-1035-AS-TP approving the settlement
proposed by America’s Tele-Network Corp. (AT-N) to resolve the apparent slamming violations
in Docket No. 001066-TI and the apparent failure to respond violations in Docket No. 001813-TX.
Pursuant to the Commission’s order, IXC Certificate No. 4377 and ALEC Certificate No. 4834 have
been canceled, and AT-N has filed a report prior to May 11, 2001, (dated May 4, 2001)
demonstrating how the company has provided restitution for all Florida customers who filed a
complaint before the date of the settlement (February 9, 2001). However, in its report, AT-N did
not indicate that it ceased operations on the date that it had agreed to. At staff’s request, AT-N filed
a subsequent report on June 20, 2001, (dated June 19, 2001) and indicated that as of June 1, 2001,
the company has ceased operations in Florida and is in complete compliance with its settlement
proposal and the Comnnssmn s Order. Staff concurs with AT-N and has no reason to believe that
AT-N ith its settlement pro herefore, staft recommends that Dockets

Ng§. 001066-TI and 001813-TX should be closed.
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